GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI ¢ / 7

HEADQUARTERS, DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE
NEW DELHI

No. F6/DFS/MS/SCHOOL/WZ/2021/3(1 92 Dated: 12/6?2021
To,

The Principal,
S. D. M. C. Primary School
Vishal Enclave, New Delhi-110027

Subject: Regarding renewal of NOC from fire safety point of view in respect of: S.D.M.C.
Primary School located at Vishal Enclave, New Delhi-110027.
Sir,

Please refer to your Email Dated 18/06/2021 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it is informed that the sajd school premises was inspected by the officer
concerned of this department on 29/06/202 1 in the presence of Ms. Hira Ram(Attendant) to
check the workability of existing fire safety arrangements. During inspection, it has been
observed that the said building is comprised of Ground plus two upper floors. Fire Safety
arrangements such as Fire Extinguishers, First Aid hose reels, Terrace Pump, Over Head
water storage tank & Exit signage are provided. However the following shortcomings were
observed.

1. Hose Reel Hose of 30 mtrs length at each floor is provided(but found leakage).

2. Terrace Fire Pump of 4501pm provided but not on auto mode. '

3. Overhead water storage tank of capacity 10000 ltrs is provided but not exclusive for
Fire Fighting Purpose. '

In view of above Shortcomings the application for Issuance of Fire safety Certificate is
rejected. The occupancy of the Building/ premises in absence of requisites fire safety
Arrangements Shall be at the risk and liabilities of the Owner/occupier. The Licensin
authority /statutory authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.
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(Dharampal Bha}dwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer,
Delhi Fire Service
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